
 

 

 

 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Friday 28 February 2025 at 2.00 pm 
Boardrooms 1 & 2 – 3rd Floor, Brent Civic Centre, 
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 

Please note that this meeting will be held in person with members of the 
Sub-Committee required to attend in person. 
 
The meeting will be open for the press and public to attend in 
person. Please note that the meeting is not scheduled for live 
webcast. 
 

Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members: 
Councillors: 
 
Ahmed (Chair) 
Chohan 

Councillors: 
 Bajwa, Ethapemi, Hack, Hylton, Long, Lorber 
and Mahmood 

Rajan-Seelan  
  
  
  
  
 

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant 
Tel: 020 8937 6841; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk 

 

For electronic copies of minutes and agendas please visit: 
Council meetings and decision making | Brent Council 

 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.brent.gov.uk/the-council-and-democracy/council-meetings-and-decision-making


 

2 
 

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest: 
 

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they 
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and 
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.  
 

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its 
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent. 
 

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and 
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the 
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the 
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes. 
 
*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests: 
(a)  Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 

profit gain. 
(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying 

out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.  
(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or 

their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council. 
(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer. 
(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest. 
(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or 

land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued 
share capital. 

 

**Personal Interests: 
The business relates to or affects: 
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and: 

 To which you are appointed by the council; 

 which exercises functions of a public nature; 

 which is directed is to charitable purposes; 

 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 
political party of trade union). 

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as 
a member in the municipal year;  

or 
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or 
financial position of: 

 You yourself; 

 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.  

 



 

3 
 

 
Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members  
 

 

2 Declarations of Interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests 
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate. 
 

 

3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Tesco Stores Ltd for the 
premises known as Tesco, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HA0 1TW, 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 20 

 
Date of the next meeting:  Friday 28 March 2025 
 

 Please remember to turn your mobile phone to silent during the meeting. 

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first serve basis. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for New Premises Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 

Name of Applicant: Tesco Stores Ltd 

  

Name & Address of Premises: Tesco, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1TW 

  

Applicants Agent: Tesco Stores Ltd 

  

 
 
The application is for a new premises licence: 

 
To supply alcohol and remain open from: 6.00am to 12.00am Monday to Sunday and to 
provide Late Night Refreshment from 11.00pm until 12.00am Monday to Sunday. 
 

 
 
2. Background 
 

None 
  
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 3 of the application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
  
 The Police have agreed conditions and withdrawn their representation. 

Representation remains outstanding from a Ward Councillor 
 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Application Form 
 B. Plan 

C. Cllr Rep 
D. Police withdrawal & Agreed Conditions 
E. OS Map 

 
 
  
  

Page 2



Regulatory Services
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 0FJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk
WEB: www.brent.gov.uk

Online Ref. No: 18757
Application No: 33831
Date: 08 January 2025

LICENSING ACT 2003
Licence:Premises Licence New Application
Application No: 33831

Dear Sir/Madam,

Applicant:TESCO STORES LIMITED

Date Received: 08 January 2025 

An application was made to Brent Council under the Licensing Act 2003 by the above-named applicant. If you would like to make a 
representation please email business.licence@brent.gov.uk. Representations must specify in detail the grounds of opposition and 
must relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives.

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated if a reply can be sent to us by 

0  5 February 2025.

Yours faithfully

Vanesha Haulkhory
Licensing Support Officer
Regulatory Services

Part 1 – Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

Tesco Express
100 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, Brent, HA0 1QJ

Telephone Number at premises (if any): 

Non domestic rateable value:

Part 2 – Applicant Details

Proposed Licence Holder:
TESCO STORES LIMITED

Page 3



Tesco Stores Limited
Tesco PLC

Part 3 – Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? 06-02-2025

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to end? 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend: 

Please give a general description of the premises: Convenience Store selling general supermarket goods. Tesco is a large
national operator with a range of head office and local support. The company has devised policies, procedures, systems,
and training to ensure that they sell alcohol in a responsible manner. There is a detailed programme which ensures that
comprehensive training is provided to employees having regard to their role and the responsibilities and such training is
regularly reviewed, and records kept. We will have a digital CCTV system that covers the premises, including the main area
which will be used for display of alcohol. Images will be retained for 31 days. A member of the management team will be on
the premises all the time the store is open. This colleague will have responsibility for the premises and will be the initial point
of contact for any issues that may arise. The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of
health and safety related legislation and has policies and procedures in place to be confident of complying with the relevant
obligations which arise. The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed to prompt the
customer assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the checkout to follow the Think 25 policy. All colleagues will
receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy, systems, and procedures. This training will be
documented, and refresher training will be provided on a regular basis. Layout plan provided showing store location

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

Section I: Provision of late night refreshment: Indoors
Section J: Sale of alcohol: Off the premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Section I: Provision of Late Night Refreshments:Indoors
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 00:00
Saturday 23:00 00:00
Sunday 23:00 00:00

Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol: Off the premises
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 06:00 00:00
Tuesday 06:00 00:00
Wednesday 06:00 00:00
Thursday 06:00 00:00
Friday 06:00 00:00
Saturday 06:00 00:00
Sunday 06:00 00:00

Agent Details

Page 4



supervisor:
Steven Nicholas Andrzejuk
Date of birth:

Licence Number:  
Issuing authority: 

Concerns in respect of Children: The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed to
prompt the customer assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the checkout to follow the Think 25 policy. All
colleagues will receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy, systems, and procedures. This training will
be documented, and refresher training will be provided on a regular basis.

The opening hours of the premises

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 06:00 00:00
Tuesday 06:00 00:00
Wednesday 06:00 00:00
Thursday 06:00 00:00
Friday 06:00 00:00
Saturday 06:00 00:00
Sunday 06:00 00:00

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e): Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and
local support. The company has devised policies, procedures, systems, and training to ensure that they sell alcohol in a
responsible manner. There is a detailed programme which ensures that comprehensive training is provided to employees
having regard to their role and the responsibilities and such training is regularly reviewed, and records kept.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder: We will have a digital CCTV system that covers the premises, including the
main area which will be used for display of alcohol. Images will be retained for 31 days. A member of the management team
will be on the premises all the time the store is open. This colleague will have responsibility for the premises and will be the
initial point of contact for any issues that may arise.

c) Public safety: The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of health and safety related
legislation and has policies and procedures in place to be confident of complying with the relevant obligations which arise

d) The prevention of public nuisance: The company has a u201cgood neighbouru201d ethos which seeks to ensure that
the premises plays an active part in the local community.

e) The protection of children from harm: The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed
to prompt the customer assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the checkout to follow the Think 25 policy. All
colleagues will receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy, systems, and procedures. This training will
be documented, and refresher training will be provided on a regular basis.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Matin, Councillor Hannah <Cllr.Hannah.Matin@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 1:45 PM 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence application 33831 - Alperton 
 
Dear Brent Licensing team, 
 
I hope this finds you well. 
 
As the locally elected Councillor in Alperton, I am writing to oppose this application. 
 
I believe proceeding with this license would have a detrimental impact on residents in the area, as it 
would further contribute to ongoing issues around antisocial behaviour - particularly street drinking 
and the associated littering of empty cans and bottles.  
 
Local residents are consistently raising concerns about the impact this has been having on them and 
their added safety concerns as well. 
 
I will await further updates on this application. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Best wishes, 
Hannah  
 

Councillor Hannah Matin  
Liberal Democrat Councillor for Alperton  
London Borough of Brent  
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Phil.S.Graves@met.police.uk  
Sent: 28 January 2025 13:12 
To: Business Licence  
Cc: Hardish.Purewal  
Subject: RE: Tesco Express, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HA0 1TW,  

Good afternoon Brent 

Myself and Hardish are both in agreement with the attached list of conditions, therefore 
police withdraw reps. 

Thanks, 

Phil 

Cc Hardish – Hopefully you have no issues with the granting of this new license. 

 

From: Purewal, Hardish  
Sent: 28 January 2025 12:40 
To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU  
Subject: Tesco Express, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HA0 1TW,  

Hi Phil 

Thank you for your representation. 

If the premises licence is granted for Tesco Express, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HA0 
1TW, we would be happy to agree the following conditions: 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.  

2. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover all the entrances and exits of the premises 

3. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the 
premise at all times that the premises are open for trading. This staff member shall be 
capable of making copies and downloading any footage immediately requested by the 
police of authorised Brent council officials. 

4. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the 
recording. 

5. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a 
clear head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises and the 
main area where alcohol is sold from. 

Page 9



6. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained. 

7. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 

8. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council of the police, which will record the 
following: 

a) Any complaints received. 

b) Any incidents of disorder. 

c) Any faults in the CCTV system. 

d) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

Any inputs recorded in this log shall be done within 24 hours of the incident 

10 . Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who 
provide training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 
2003 legislation (at least every 12 months). The training shall be documented. This 
training log shall be kept and made available immediately for inspection by police and 
relevant authorities upon request. 

11. There shall be no high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV sold with 
the exception of craft or premium products. 

12. There shall be no single cans or bottles of beer or cider sold at the premises with the 
exception of craft or premium products. 

13. There shall be no miniatures under 35cl of spirts or wine sold at the premises with 
the exception of those included in a gift pack. 

14. A till prompt shall appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of 
their responsibilities including not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18. 

15. Challenge 25 signage will be displayed in the premises. 

16. Acceptable proof of age shall be PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card 
driving licence, passport or any other ID approved by the Home Office. 

Thanks 

Hardish Purewal 
Senior UK Licensing Manager 
Group Legal 
Tesco, Booker, One stop 
Shire Park, Kestrel Way, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1GA. 

 

Page 10



From: Maldoom, Edwin   
Sent: 14 January 2025 13:35 
To: Purewal, Hardish  
Cc: Business Licence;Legister, Linda  
Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application – Tesco Express, 100 Beresford Avenue, 
HA0 1QJ (REF: 33831) 

Good afternoon Hardish, 

Thank you for the telephone conversation earlier and subsequently clearing up the point 
regarding the refusal register.  

As such, given the below agreement regarding the conditions, I confirm that I have no 
objections to make against the premises licence application. 

Many thanks,  

Edwin Maldoom 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

From: Purewal, Hardish  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 1:14 PM 
To: Maldoom, Edwin  
Subject: Re: New Premises Licence Application – Tesco Express, 100 Beresford Avenue, 
HA0 1QJ (REF: 33831) 

Hi Edwin 

Do you have a phone number I can call you on. 

Or feel free to give me a call. I am free now until 1.30pm and then after 3pm- 4pm 

Thanks 

Hardish  

Sent from Outlook for iOS 

 

 

 

 

Page 11

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/aka.ms/o0ukef__;!!CVb4j_0G!RlZrLPa4iwfXu0XmFzfLMrLGvL4sPtnErguQS-OJ5vW0OJNsae1QvQNkc80FTrzijMBr4885Sw_HwDLjdzAL42zNUOV3oJ9MIQ$


From: Maldoom, Edwin   
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:21:14 AM 
To: Purewal, Hardish   
Cc: White, Joe   
Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application – Tesco Express, 100 Beresford Avenue, 
HA0 1QJ (REF: 33831)  

Good morning Hardish, 

Thank you for your prompt response. 

I haven’t got any issues with the below amendments, save for condition 24 on the 
original document that reads “A logbook shall be kept recording all refused sales of 
alcohol. The log shall contain the time/date of the refusal, a description of the customer, 
the name of the staff member who refused the sale, the reason the sale was refused and 
any other relevant observation. The refusals register shall be made available for 
inspection upon request of an authorised officer of a Brent Council and the Police.”.  

Given Tesco’s robust procedures, I would have thought that a refusal 
log/register/electronic register (or something similar in nature) would be in place. As 
such, is there a similar condition that you would be able to offer, or perhaps would you 
be able to provide some context/reasoning as to why this condition won’t be taken on.  

Any response to the above would be much appreciated. 

Best regards,  

Edwin Maldoom 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

From: Purewal, Hardish   
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 8:18 AM 
To: Maldoom, Edwin  
Cc: White, Joe  
Subject: FW: New Premises Licence Application – Tesco Express, 100 Beresford 
Avenue, HA0 1QJ (REF: 33831) 

Good morning Edwin, 

If the premises licence for Tesco Express, 100 Beresford Avenue, HA0 1QJ is granted we 
would be happy to accept the conditions below.  

 

Page 12



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  

1. The premises shall operate and maintain a digital colour CCTV system. The CCTV 
system shall continually record whilst the premises are open for licensable activities 
and all recordings shall be kept for 31 days.  

2. The CCTV system shall display on any footage, the correct date and time of the 
recording.  

3. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear images of every person entering 
or leaving the premises with further CCTV cameras covering the internal areas 
stipulated on the premises plan.  

4. A member of staff who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be 
available at the premises whilst the premises are open to the public. CCTV footage shall 
be made available for viewing upon request from the Police and any authorised Officers 
from Brent Council.  

5. CCTV footage shall be provided on either removable media (I.e., USB, hard drive, CD 
etc..) or via digital transfer within 48 hours of request by Police and any authorised 
Officers from Brent Council.  

6. Signage stating that CCTV is in operation shall be clearly and prominently displayed 
at the premises.  

7. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which shall record the 
following:  

a. any incidents of crime and disorder.  

b. any serious complaints received. 

c. any faults in the CCTV system  

d. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

8. Any entries into the log shall be made within 48 hours of any incident and shall 
contain the time/date of the incident, the nature of the incident and a description of the 
people involved, the action taken if appropriate.  

9. Staff training shall be undertaken by all members of staff involved with licensable 
activities at the premises. Additionally, all staff shall undergo refresher training every 12 
months which shall also be recorded. Staff training shall include the following topics:  

a. Think 25 policy. 

b. Tesco’s policies, procedures, systems.  

Page 13



10. Training records shall include the time/date of the training, staff members name, 
training topic and must be signed off or digitally date stamped by the relevant staff 
member.  

11. A copy of staff training shall be available upon request by Police and authorised 
officers from Brent Council.  

12. A duty manager shall be present on the premises at all times whilst Licensable 
activities are taking place.  

13. There shall be no high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV stocked or 
sold except for premium of craft products.  

14. There shall be no single cans or bottles of beer or cider sold at the premises except 
for premium or craft products.  

15. A notice reminding customers about Brent Council’s Public Spaces Protection 
Order, if one exists, shall be prominently displayed at the exit.  

The Prevention of Public Nuisance  

16. Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit requesting 
patrons to respect the needs of residents when leaving the premises.  

17. Deliveries shall only be made to the premises between 05:30 and 22:00 hours.  

Public Safety  

18. All entry and exit points (including fire exits) shall be free from any obstructions.  

The Protection of Children from Harm  

19. A “Think 25” proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, 
such as a driving licence, passport, or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram and 
anything approved by the Home Office.  

20. “Think 25” signage shall be displayed at the point of sale.  

21. The premises shall ensure that all tills and self-scanning machines in operation 
automatically prompt staff to verify the age of the buyer when alcoholic products are 
scanned. 

Just shout if you have any questions. 

Thanks 

Hardish Purewal 

Senior UK Licensing Manage 

Page 14



From: Maldoom, Edwin   
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 4:05 PM 
To: Team, Licensing   
Subject: New Premises Licence Application – Tesco Express, 100 Beresford Avenue, 
HA0 1QJ (REF: 33831) 

Good afternoon,  

Just to introduce myself, I am the delegated officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose 
area the above-mentioned premises is situated, and who is authorised for the purposes 
of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 
2003. 

Having read the premises licence application, I don’t have any immediate concerns. I 
would however be most grateful if you could let me know if you would consider taking 
on the attached proposed conditions to form annex two of the premises licence. I don’t 
believe the ones I have put forward are that dissimilar to the ones set out within the 
initial application – I have just translated them into workable conditions that I believe 
are proportionate, justifiable, and capable of being met. I’ve also included some further 
conditions that I believe are appropriate given the information stipulated within the 
operating schedule.  

Of course, I understand and appreciate that you are free to accept, amend or reject the 
attached annex two conditions. Nonetheless, I would be grateful if you could let me 
know your thoughts on the attached.  

If you have any questions regarding the above, then please don’t hesitate to let me 
know. 

Many thanks,  

 

Edwin Maldoom 
Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
Brent Council 

 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 F
AC

IN
G

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 F
AC

IN
G

CUSTOMER FACING CUSTOMER FACING

U
P

BL
B-

00
-L

18
G

AS
 M

ET
ER

34
.5

7 
m

² (
37

2.
06

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

17
BI

N
 S

TO
R

E

8.
13

 m
² (

87
.5

3 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

01
LO

BB
Y 

B1

33
.2

1 
m

² (
35

7.
44

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

02
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 B
1

66
.7

7 
m

² (
71

8.
67

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

03
C

YC
LE

 S
TO

R
E 

B1

51
.7

6 
m

² (
55

7.
14

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

04
PL

AN
T 

R
O

O
M

 B
2

5.
64

 m
² (

60
.7

1 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

07
PU

M
P 

R
O

O
M

 P
2

1.
13

 m
² (

12
.1

8 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

13
AO

V
1.

85
 m

² (
19

.9
6 

ft²
)

BL
B-

00
-L

14
R

IS
ER

 B
2

4.
16

 m
² (

44
.8

3 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

15
00

 L
IF

T 
B1

4.
25

 m
² (

45
.7

5 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

16
00

 L
IF

T 
B2

6.
73

 m
² (

72
.4

3 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

09
G

F 
ST

AI
R

 C
O

R
E 

B1

POST

POST POST

M
ATW

ELL

G
U

LLY

G
U

LLY

G
U

LLY

2 TIR
E C

YC
LE R

AC
K

9152l x TO
TAL SPAC

ES 44

2 TIR
E C

YC
LE R

AC
K

8773l x TO
TAL SPAC

ES 42

4.
01

 m
² (

43
.1

9 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

08
ST

O
R

E 
B1

2.
90

 m
² (

31
.2

0 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

10
LO

BB
Y 

B2

PL
AN

TE
R

PL
AN

TE
R

2
15. 100

0.
50

 m
² (

5.
41

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-1

2
R

IS
ER

2.
74

 m
² (

29
.5

4 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

20
LO

BB
Y 

B3

SVP

SVP

SVP

SVP

SVP

SVP SVP SVP

SVP SVP

SVP SVP

SVP

SVP SVP SVP SVP SVP

SVP

SVPSVPSVP

SVP

SVPSVP

SVP

C
O

ST
A

D
ol

ly

CANOPYCANOPYCANOPYCANOPY

EN
TR

AN
CE

/G
O

O
DS

 IN

RB
RB

RB
RB

COLLEAGUE
ROOM

UNISEX
 DISABLED

COLLEAGUE
TOILET

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

INTERNAL
PLANT ROOM

PIPE LOCATION
TBC

BT

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

M
.O

.E
.

RB
RB

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

BIN STORE

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

DollyDolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

RB

6622
ATM

CHILLER

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

MANAGERS
WORKSTATION

Infill

CUSTOMER FACING

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 F
AC

IN
G

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

Dolly Dolly

Dolly Dolly

Dolly DollyDolly Dolly Dolly

OPEN BAKERY
PREP

111

109a

109b

109

NEWCOMBE PARK
BE

RE
SF

O
RD

 A
VE

NU
E

98

Assembly House

TOTAL : 36 CAGES

TOTAL WIDTH OF THE STORE 30.00M

TO
TA

L 
DE

PT
H 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
O

RE
 16

.1
2M

REV DATE AMENDMENTS

ADDRESS:

PROPOSED SITE

DESCRIPTION

PHASE

SCALE DATE

DRAWING N0.

SYSTEM ID. No.

ISSUE

NTS@A3

PROJECT :

FIRE DETECTION LEGEND

013

FEASIBILITY
MANAGER

BWS LICENSE LAYOUT

2928_ALPERTON BERESFORD AVENUE

ALPERTONFeaspg##BWSPLAN

ALPERTONFeasbg##.dwg

BREAK GLASS CALL POINT

SOUNDER
VISUAL INDICATOR (BEACON)

C/F

DSDH

6KG 27A FOAM & 2KG CO2 EXTINGUISHERS

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTIONS

FEASIBILITY PLANNING

THE COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS IN AND RELATING TO THIS PUBLICATION
BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED

ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS
PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY

ELECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING
OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE

OWNER C  1997  TESCO STORES LIMITED

STORE PLANNING DEPARTMENT
PROPERTY SERVICES

HIGHWOODS BUILDING, KESTREAL WAY
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 1GB UK

TELEPHONE : 01707 395150

RED LINE MEANING: The red line denotes the
area of the premises to be licensed space

TBS PLANNER

27.11.2024

N

PRIYANKA

ANTHONY
STAINSBY

Unit C,
100 Beresford Avenue,
London, HA0- 1TW

P
age 17



C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 F
AC

IN
G

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 F
AC

IN
G

CUSTOMER FACING CUSTOMER FACING

U
P

34
.5

7 
m

² (
37

2.
06

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

17
BI

N
 S

TO
R

E

8.
13

 m
² (

87
.5

3 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

01
LO

BB
Y 

B1

33
.2

1 
m

² (
35

7.
44

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

02
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 B
1

66
.7

7 
m

² (
71

8.
67

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

03
C

YC
LE

 S
TO

R
E 

B1

51
.7

6 
m

² (
55

7.
14

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-L

04
PL

AN
T 

R
O

O
M

 B
2

5.
64

 m
² (

60
.7

1 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

07
PU

M
P 

R
O

O
M

 P
2

1.
13

 m
² (

12
.1

8 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

13
AO

V
1.

85
 m

² (
19

.9
6 

ft²
)

BL
B-

00
-L

14
R

IS
ER

 B
2

4.
16

 m
² (

44
.8

3 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

15
00

 L
IF

T 
B1

4.
25

 m
² (

45
.7

5 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

16
00

 L
IF

T 
B2

6.
73

 m
² (

72
.4

3 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

09
G

F 
ST

AI
R

 C
O

R
E 

B1

POST

POST POST

M
ATW

ELL

G
U

LLY

G
U

LLY

G
U

LLY

2 TIR
E C

YC
LE R

AC
K

9152l x TO
TAL SPAC

ES 44

2 TIR
E C

YC
LE R

AC
K

8773l x TO
TAL SPAC

ES 42

4.
01

 m
² (

43
.1

9 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

08
ST

O
R

E 
B1

2.
90

 m
² (

31
.2

0 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

10
LO

BB
Y 

B2

PL
AN

TE
R

PL
AN

TE
R

2
15. 100

0.
50

 m
² (

5.
41

 ft
²)

BL
B-

00
-1

2
R

IS
ER

2.
74

 m
² (

29
.5

4 
ft²

)

BL
B-

00
-L

20
LO

BB
Y 

B3

SVP

SVP

SVP

SVP

SVP

SVP SVP SVP

SVP SVP

SVP SVP

SVP

SVP SVP SVP SVP SVP

SVP

SVPSVPSVP

SVP

SVPSVP

SVP

C
O

ST
A

D
ol

ly

CANOPYCANOPYCANOPYCANOPY

EN
TR

AN
CE

/G
O

O
DS

 IN

RB
RB

RB
RB

COLLEAGUE
ROOM

UNISEX
 DISABLED

COLLEAGUE
TOILET

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

INTERNAL
PLANT ROOM

PIPE LOCATION
TBC

BT

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

M
.O

.E
.

RB
RB

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

BIN STORE

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

DollyDolly

Dolly

Dolly

Dolly

RB

6622
ATM

CHILLER

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

MANAGERS
WORKSTATION

Infill

CUSTOMER FACING

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 F
AC

IN
G

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly
D

ol
ly

D
ol

ly

D
ol

ly
Dolly Dolly

Dolly Dolly

Dolly DollyDolly Dolly Dolly

OPEN BAKERY
PREP

TOTAL : 36 CAGES

TOTAL WIDTH OF THE STORE 30.00M

TO
TA

L 
DE

PT
H 

O
F 

TH
E 

ST
O

RE
 16

.1
2M

DSDH
DSDH

DSDH

DSDH

DSDH

DSDH

C/
F

C/
F

C/
F

C/F
1.2

5

1.7
2

1.20

1.4
4

1.7
2

C/
F

1:100@A3

REV DATE AMENDMENTS

PROPOSED RETAIL 

DESCRIPTION

PHASE

SCALE DATE

DRAWING N0.

SYSTEM ID. No.

ISSUE

PROJECT :

FIRE DETECTION LEGEND

013

FEASIBILITY
MANAGER

BWS LICENSE LAYOUT 
ALPERTONFeasgag##BWSPLAN

ALPERTONFeasrg##.dwg
ALPERTONFeasbg##.dwg

BREAK GLASS CALL POINT

SOUNDER
VISUAL INDICATOR (BEACON)

C/F

DSDH

6KG 27A FOAM & 2KG CO2 EXTINGUISHERS

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTIONS

FEASIBILITY PLANNING

THE COPYRIGHT AND ALL OTHER RIGHTS IN AND RELATING TO THIS PUBLICATION
BELONG TO AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY OF TESCO STORES LIMITED

ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED. NEITHER THE WHOLE NOR ANY PART OF THIS
PUBLICATION MAY BE REPRODUCED OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM OR BY ANY

ELECTRONIC OR MECHANICAL MEANS INCLUDING PHOTOCOPYING AND RECORDING
OR FROM ANY RETRIEVAL SYSTEM WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN LICENCE FROM THE

OWNER C  1997  TESCO STORES LIMITED

STORE PLANNING DEPARTMENT
PROPERTY SERVICES

HIGHWOODS BUILDING, KESTREAL WAY
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 1GB UK

TELEPHONE : 01707 395150

RED LINE MEANING: The red line denotes the
area of the premises to be licensed space

TBS PLANNER PRIYANKA

27.11.2024

ADDRESS:

2928_ALPERTON BERESFORD AVENUE

ANTHONY
STAINSBY

Unit C,
100 Beresford Avenue,
London, HA0- 1TW

P
age 18



 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Tesco, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1TW 

Agreed conditions between the Applicant, Police and Licensing  

1.  CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 

good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 

available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.  

2.  CCTV camera shall be installed to cover all the entrances and exits of the premises 

3.  A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the 

premise at all times that the premises are open for trading. This staff member shall 

be capable of making copies and downloading any footage immediately requested by 

the Police of authorised Brent council officials. 

4.  The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the 

recording. 

5.  The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a 

clear head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises and 

the main area where alcohol is sold from. 

6.  Signage stating that the CCTV is in operation shall be clearly and prominently 

displayed at the premises. 

7.  A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained. 

8.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available for inspection on 

request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 

following: 

a) Any complaints received. 

b) Any incidents of disorder. 

c) Any faults in the CCTV system. 

d) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

Any entries into the log shall be made within 24 hours of any incident and shall 

contain the time/date of the incident, the nature of the incident and a description of 

the people involved, the action taken if appropriate.  

9.  A refusal system will be in place, with the option to refuse a sale if the customer 

cannot prove they are over 18. 

10.  Staff training shall be undertaken by all members of staff involved with licensable 

activities at the premises. Additionally, all staff shall undergo refresher training every 

12 months which shall also be recorded. Staff training shall include the following 

topics:  

a. Think 25 policy. 

b. Tesco’s policies, procedures, systems.  

Page 21



11.  Training records shall include the time/date of the training, staff members name, 

training topic and must be signed off or digitally date stamped by the relevant staff 

member.  

12.  A copy of staff training shall be available upon request by Police and authorised 

officers from Brent Council. The training record card and the digital training can be 

viewed by the Police or authorised officers from Brent Council upon request. A 

trained member of staff shall be on duty who can access this information when the 

shop is open for trading. 

13.  A till prompt shall appear on the initial sale of alcohol that will remind the seller of 

their responsibilities including not to sell alcohol to anyone under the age of 18. 

14.  Challenge 25 signage will be displayed in the premises. 

15.  A “Think 25” proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, 

such as a driving licence, passport, or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram and 

any ID approved by the Home Office.  

16.  There shall be no high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV sold with 

the exception of craft or premium products. 

17.  There shall be no single cans or bottles of beer or cider sold at the premises with the 

exception of craft or premium products. 

18.  There shall be no miniatures under 35cl of spirts or wine sold at the premises with 

the exception of those included in a gift pack. 

19.  A notice reminding customers about Brent Council’s Public Spaces Protection Order, 

if one exists, shall be prominently displayed at the exit.  

20.  Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed at the exit requesting 

patrons to respect the needs of residents when leaving the premises.  

21.  Deliveries shall only be made to the premises between 05:30 and 22:00 hours.  

22.  All entry and exit points (including fire exits) shall be free from any obstructions.  

23.   The premises shall ensure that all tills and self-scanning machines in operation 

automatically prompt staff to verify the age of the buyer when alcoholic products are 

scanned. 

24.  A duty manager shall be present on the premises at all times whilst licensable 

activities are taking place 

25.  A copy of the premises license summary including the hours which licensable 

activities are permitted shall be prominently displayed in public view. 

 

Page 22



From: Matin, Councillor Hannah   

Sent: 24 February 2025 16:41 

To: Legister, Linda;  Lorber, Councillor Paul  

Cc: Clinton, Charlie   

Subject: Re: Tesco Express, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, Wembley - Notification of 

Hearing 

Hi Linda, 

Thank you for your patience while I looked into this. 

Unfortunately, my council colleagues are unable to attend on my behalf on this day and time. 

Whilst I won’t be able to attend the hearing, I don’t want to withdraw my objection as I 

believe this issue is very important to residents.  

I would be grateful if someone would read my contributions below for consideration by the 

committee at the hearing please. 

Thank you for your time and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best wishes, 

Hannah 

 

Councillor Hannah Matin’s contributions to the hearing 

*Please note, this is not in opposition to the operation of Tesco in Alperton, it is in opposition 

to another business being granted a license to sell alcohol in Alperton. 

 

Since being elected as a Councillor for Alperton in 2022, one issue that has been repeatedly 

raised by my constituents is street drinking and the related concerns about littering and 

public safety. The excessive availability of alcohol in our ward is having a detrimental effect 

on both local residents and the environment. 

 

Street drinking has become a persistent issue in Alperton, leading to a rise in antisocial 

behaviour that directly impacts the safety and wellbeing of our community. Parents worry for 

their children as alcohol consumption takes place at all hours of the day, while our streets 

are blighted with discarded cans and bottles from those who fail to dispose of their waste 

responsibly. This is a serious problem that affects public health, the appearance of our local 

area, and places an additional strain on both Council and Police resources. Approving yet 

another alcohol license would only exacerbate these issues and must be carefully 

reconsidered. 

 

As a resident of Alperton myself, I experience these challenges firsthand. Living with a 

severe visual impairment, I rely on my wonderful Guide Dog, Wendy, to help me navigate my 

surroundings independently. However, even a simple walk around my own ward becomes a 

risk due to broken glass from discarded alcoholic bottles. If Wendy were to step on shattered 

glass, it could cause serious injury and require an emergency visit to the vet. I always ensure 

I am accompanied by someone when walking in Alperton for this reason. On multiple 

Page 23



occasions, I have had to be guided away from dangerous areas to keep Wendy safe. No 

resident, let alone those with additional accessibility needs, should have to face such 

hazards in their own community. 

 

I also recognise that this issue extends beyond Alperton. I know many Councillors across 

Brent have had similar concerns raised by their constituents. To help address this, I urge the 

committee to consider introducing a cap on the number of businesses allowed to sell alcohol 

in any given area. This would be a step in the right direction toward tackling the problem. 

 

Another practical measure, which I know is already being implemented in some cases, is to 

require all businesses with alcohol licenses to place identifying stickers on their alcoholic 

drinks. This would help enforcement teams track where littered bottles and cans originate, 

allowing them to work more effectively with businesses to manage the issue. 

 

I have outlined key reasons why granting another alcohol license in Alperton would be 

detrimental to our community. Many residents have already voiced their opposition to an 

increase in alcohol-selling businesses in the area. I sincerely hope the committee will take 

these concerns into careful consideration. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Councillor Hannah Matin  

Liberal Democrat Councillor for Alperton  

London Borough of Brent  

 

Page 24


	Agenda
	3 Application for a New Premises Licence by Tesco Stores Ltd for the premises known as Tesco, Unit C, 100 Beresford Avenue, HA0 1TW, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.1 Tesco - Application
	3.2  Cllr Matin Rep
	3.3 Tesco - Police withdrawal  Agreed Conditions
	3.4 Tesco - Licensing Reps and Withdrawals
	3.5 Tesco - Plan
	Sheets and Views
	2928_AlpertonBeresfordAvenue_BWS_Layout-SitePlan
	2928_AlpertonBeresfordAvenue_BWS_Layout-SitePlan (2)


	3.6 Tesco - OS Map
	3.7  Tesco - Agreed Conditions
	3.8  Tesco - Cllr Matin Statement




